N PUBLIC MEETING
School District 42 OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

Wednesday, September 14, 2011 District Education Office
6:.00 p.m. 22225 Brown Avenue
Boardroom
AGENDA

“They may forget what you said but they will never forget how you made them feel”
A - OPENING PROCEDURES

1. Call to Order
2. Correspondence
3. Request to Speak to and Ordering of Agenda

- B- CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
1. August 31, 2011*
C - PRESENTATIONS
D — DELEGATIONS
E — CHAIR REPORT
1. BCSTA Provincial Council Motions®
F — DEFERRED ITEMS
G - TRUSTEE MOTIONS
H — CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT
1. Decision tems

a) Superintendent of Schools
b) Acting Deputy Superintendent

i. Registration Priority Criteria*
c) Secretary Treasurer

i. School District No. 42 and School District No. 42 Business Company -
Audited Financial Statements - June 30, 2011*

2. Information ltems

a) Superintendent of Schools
b) Acting Deputy Superintendent
c) Secretary Treasurer

*Enclosure
**To Be Distributed




11— COMMITTEE BUSINESS

1.

Committees of the Whole

a) 2010 - 2011 Finance
b) 2011 - 2012 Budget

Committee & Advisory Committee Reports

a) Education Committee

b) Human Resources Committee

c) inclusive Education

d) Board Policy Development Committee
e) Aboriginal Education Committee

fy ©  French Immersion Advisory Committee . -
Q) Anti-Vandalism Advisory Commitiee
h) Communications Advisory

i) District Student Advisory Committee
)} Social Wellness Committee

k) Historical Committee

)] Advocacy Committee

J — QUESTION PERIOD

1.
2.
3.
4,
5.

Trustee Questions

Staff Questions

Public Questions

DPAC Questions
Employee Group Questions

K - TRUSTEE REPORTS

Ridge Meadows Education Foundation
Joint Parks and Leisure Services
Social Planning Advisory
Municipal Advisory & Accessibility
Ridge Meadows Community Arts Council
BC School Trustee Association Provincial Council
District Parent Advisory Council
Tzu Chi Foundation
Youth Society Committee
External Representative Reports
Board Liaison Representative Reporis
Other Trustee Reports
a) Good News ltems
b) Public Disclosure of Closed Meeting Businegs*

L — OTHER BUSINESS
M — ADJOURNMENT

*Enclosure
*¥*To Be Distributed




School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

To: Board of Education From: Board Chairperson
: Ken Clarkson

Re: CORRESPONDENCE Date: September 14, 2011
(Public Board Meeting)

Information

. RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board receive all correspondence for information.

Atftachment




On Sep 8, 2011, at 8:44 PM, "Ken Clarkson" <Ken Clarkson@sd42.ca> wrote:

Hello,

The hours of instruction are set out in the BC School Act and all schools are required to
comply. All schools in our district meet the number of hours of instruction as outlined in the
Act. There are no minimum amounts; the hours of instruction are the same for all elementary
school and the same for all secondary schools across the province.

The number of pro-d days per year are also set in the School Act and they are the same in every
district and every school across the province. Although the days on which they occur maybe
different. This year in our school district the pro-d days will occur on the same dates for all
schools with the exception of Kanaka Creek which has a year-long calendar.

I believe it is true that the hours of instruction vary from province to province.

P11 take it that your comment about people from BC being stupid as a demonstration of your
sense of humour, especially since I’ve lived here all of my life and am proud to be a product of
our public education system. '

If you have a concemn regarding what occurs in a classroom during hours of instruction I suggest
you express that concern with the classroom teacher.

If you have further questions I’d be pleased to address them.
. Thanks for taking the time to express your concerns.

Ken Clarkson
School Board Chair
Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows
<imageQ001 . jpg>

From: . -
Sent: | nursday, September 08, 2011 4:15 PM
To: Ken Ciarkson

Subject: hours of instruction

Helleo,

I am hoping you can direct me towards finding answers as to why our elementary schools hours
of instruction are so low and am hoping to find a way to promote change towards better
standards.

1 am told that our district meets the minimum requirements, with Pro-D days and watching
movies included in that count, I am rather horrified.

I have followed through to discover that between where I grew up (Alberta) and here in British
Columbia, there is at the least 72 less hours of instruction here in British Columbia. Now [
understand why, when I was a student, we thought anyone who came from B.C. was a stupid
person, just from Grade One to Grade Six that would be at least 432 less hours of teaching.

Thank you in advance for your time,




Schol District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

To: Board of Education From: Board Chairperson
Ken Clarkson

Re: ORDERING OF AGENDA Date: September 14, 2011
(Public Board Meeting)

Decision

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Agenda be ordered as circulated.




Schiool District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

To: Board of Education From: Board Chairperson
Ken Clarkson

Re: CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES Date: September 14, 2011
(Public Board Meeting)

Decision

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Minutes of the August 31, 2011 Public Board Meeting be approved as
circulated.

Attachment




School District 42 .

Muple Rldge & Pitt Meadows

PUBLIC MINUTES OF THE
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Wednesday, August 31, 2011 (6:00 PM}

e e DEO Board Room
IN ATTENDANCE:
BOARD MEMBERS: STAFE:
Board Chairperson — Ken Clarkson Superintendent ~Jan Unwin
Vice-Chairperson — Eleanor Palis Secretary Treasurer — Wayne Jefferson
Trustee — Dave Rempel Acting Deputy Superintendent — Laurie Meston
Trustee — Stepan Vdovine Executive Assistant — Tracy Orobko

Trustee — Kathie Ward

ABSENT:
Trustee — Susan Carr
Trustee — Mike Huber

A. OPENING PROCEDURES -

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.

The Chair welcomed and thanked everyone for attending.

1. Correspondence

e Kelly Swift, General Manager, Community Development — Parks & Recreation Services
¢ Bob Simpson, Member of Legislative Assembly, Cariboo North

e George Abbott, Minister — Ministry of Education

s George Abbott, Minister — Ministry of Education

e Michael McEvoy, President — British Columbia School Trustees Association (“BCSTA”}
¢ Sue Keenan, Executive Director — BC School Sports

¢ Samantha Boutet, N.D,

Moved: Trustee Rempel
Seconded: Trustee Ward

THAT the Board receive all correspondence for information
CARRIED

2. Ordering of Agenda

Moved: Trustee Rempel
Seconded: Trustee Palis

Additions/Amendments:

Chair Report: correspondence from BCSTA

Chair Report: Scholarships correspondence received

- Superintendent Decision: Kanaka Creek Calendar

Superintendent Information ltem: Live@EDU moved to Presentations
Committee & Advisory Committee Reports: BCSTA Provincial Council




Public Board Meeting Minutes — August 31, 2011
Page 2 of 6

‘Moved: Trustee Rempel
Seconded: Trustee Ward

THAT the Agenda be ordered as amended.
CARRIED

The Chair opened the floor to others wanting to speak to the Agenda.
. B. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
1. June 28, 2011 Public Board Meeting Minutes

Moved: Trustee Ward
Seconded: Trustee Rempel

In reference to the reason as to why the Board Policy Approval motion was tabled, the following addition
was made to the June 28, 2011 minutes:

Page 7 of 9. “Discussion ensued regarding procedural bylaws and policy development. It was agreed further
information is required prior to making a decision on the matter.”

A Trustee made an observation around the input from the public and notations in the minutes. Discussion
ensued around the format of the Board’s minutes. The Chair requested the Executive Assistant to make an
addition to the Agenda to remind him to seek public input on ‘speaking to the Agenda’.

THAT the Minutes of the June 28, 2011 Public Board Meeting be approved as amended.
CARRIED

C. PRESENTATIONS

Live@EDU — Richard Eskander, Manager, Information Technology Services and
David Vandergugten, Director of Instruction, K-12 Education

Thanks to a partnership with Microsoft Corporation, Live@EDU will allow equal access for ali students to
free web-based versions of Email, Microsoft Word, Excel, Powerpoint and other collaborative applications
and online storage. The program is intended to allow all students, teachers and administrators to
communicate and share files seamlessly within a controlled online environment using Microsoft’s “cloud
computing” model. Each email account will hold a 10 GB inbox with built-in junk mail filtering, anti-spam,
anti-bullying and virus protection. Access will be available on all ages of computers and will ultimately
“breath new life” into old hardware and reducing averhead for the School District.

The activation of the service will commence once the Parent Consent Form (as been reviewed and
approved by the Office of the Information & Privacy Commissioner for British Columbia), has been signed.
“Consent is the driver” for implementation and will be ongoing.

The concept aligns with the School District’s 21% century skills vision and is a credit to Mr. Eskandar and his
team. SD42 is one of the first Districts in B.C. to implement the program in a K-12 learning environment.
Microsoft Corporation has contributed $10,000 for consulting fees and would like to see Schoo! District No.
42 as the first case study in B.C.

The School District has also entered into an agreement with Toshiba whereby for each 10 computers
purchased, SD42 will received one free especially aiding those students in the 1:1 [aptop program.

" The Chair opened the floor to questions.




Public Board Meeting Minutes — August 31, 2011
Page 3 of 6

Moved: Trustee Rempel
Seconded: Trustee Palis

THAT the Board receive the Live@EDU presentation for information.
CARRIED

D. DELEGATIONS
E. CHAIR REPORT

Alouette River Management Society

Moved: Trustee Rempel
Seconded: Trustee Ward

THAT the Board approve the letter of support for the Alouette River Management Society and direct the
Chair to execute the letter on behalf of the Board.
CARRIED

Scholarship correspondence. The Chair acknowledged the many scholarship/bursary thank you letters and
cards received from recent and past high schooi graduates.

' BCSTA — Board Input to Funding Formula for Allocating Operating Grants

Moved: Trustee Vdovine
Seconded: Trustee Ward

THAT the Board Chair write a letter of invitation to partner groups requesting submissions in accordance
with the BCSTA funding formula correspondence.
CARRIED

F. DEFERRED ITEMS

G. TRUSTEE MOTIONS

H. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT
1. Decision ltems

a) Superintendent of Schools
b} Deputy Superintendent

Kanaka Creek Calendar

Moved: Trustee Rempel
Seconded: Trustee Ward

THAT the Board waive for one year the Altered Calendar timeline and process.
CARRIED

Moved: Trustee Rempel
Seconded: Trustee Palis

THAT the Board approve the attached proposed 2011-12 School Calendar change for Kanaka Creek
Elementary. ‘
CARRIED




Public Board Meeting Minutes — August 31, 2011
Pagedof 6

¢} Secretary Treasurer

Procedural Bylaw “B” — Part A, Section 2.0 Regular Public Meetings

Moved: Trustee Vdovine
Seconded: Trustee Rempel

THAT pursuant to the Procedural Bylaw “B” — Part A, Section 2.01 — Regular Public Meetings with
recommended amendments for the 2011-2012 Board Meeting, the schedule be set out as follows:

September 14 and 28 February 8 and 29
October 12 and 26 March 7 and 28
November 9 and 30 April 11 and 25
December 7 May 9 and 30
January 11 and 25 June 13 and 27

THAT pursuant to Procedural Bylaw “B” - Part A, Section 2.01 — Regular Public Meetings, the prescribed
dates established for the Board Meeting schedule for 2011-2012 with recommended amendments be given
three (3) readings at this meeting (vote must be unanimous).

CARRIED

Moved: Trustee Vdovine
Seconded: Trustee Rempel

(a) THAT the prescribed dates established for the Board Meeting schedule for 2011-2012 with
recommended amendments be approved as read a first time.
CARRIED

Moved: Trustee Rempel
Seconded: Trustee Palis

(b) THAT the prescribed dates established for the Board Meeting schedule for 2011-2012 with
recommended amendments be approved as read a second time.
CARRIED

Moved: Trustee Rempel
Seconded: Trustee Vdovine

{c) THAT the prescribed dates established for the Board Meeting schedule for 2011-2012 with
recommended amendments be approved as read a third time and finally adopted.
CARRIED '

2. Information ltems
a) Superintendent of Schools

School District No. 42 Logo/Catch-Phrase

The Board requested the new logo be transmitted to them for their records and updating of email
signatures.




Public Board Meeting Minutes — August 31, 2011
Page 5 of 6

Moved: Trustee Ward
Seconded: Trustee Rempel

THAT the Board receive the Superintendent’s report on the process used to create the new School District
No. 42 logo/catch-phrase for information.
CARRIED

b) Deputy Superintendent

~ Fuli Day Kindergarten Update Report

Acting Deputy Superintendent Meston referred to the report included with the Agenda package and
discussion ensued.

The 'Chair opened the floor to guestions.

Moved: Trustee Rempel
Seconded: Trustee Ward

THAT the Board receive the Acting Deputy Superintendent’s Full Day Kindergarten Update report for
information.
CARRIED

Acting Deputy Superintendent Meston exited the meeting at 7:05 p.m.
¢) Secretary Treasurer

Wi-Fi Report — Federal and Provincial Responses to a Request for Information

The Superintendent and Secretary Treasurer met with the Manager of Health, Safety and Wellness who has
confirmed the School District has received 100% confirmation from both Federal and Provincial health
authorities that they are not seeking a change to their current use recommendations.

The Board requested the Superintendent and Secretary Treasurer to extend a sincere thank you to the
Manager of Health, Safety and Wellness for the extensive report. Discussion ensued regarding the effects of
Wi-Fi in the schools. '

Moved: Trustee Palis
Seconded: Trustee Ward

THAT the Board receive the Health and Safety Officer’s report on the responses received from both the
Federal and Provincial Government authorities on the use of Wi-Fi in schools.
CARRIED

The Board wished to thank Ms. Boutet for expressing her concerns and was agreed to write her a letter in
response to the findings report. It was further agreed the Chair will draft the letter for the Board's review
prior to transmitting.

Moved: Trustee Ward
Seconded: Trustee Vdovine

THAT the Board provide a written response to Ms. Boutet on the findings from the School District’s
Manager of Health, Safety and Wellness report. '
CARRIED




Public Board Meeting Minutes — August 31, 2011
Page 6 of 6

I.  COMMITTEE BUSINESS

BCSTA Provincial Council. Trustee Ward reminded the Board of the deadline for submitting motions to
BCSTA’s October 22™ Provincial Council meeting. The deadline is September 23, 2011.

Acting Deputy Superintendent Meston joined the meeting at 7:13 p.m.
J. QUESTION PERIOD
K. TRUSTEE REPORTS

" Trustee Palis reported on the recent Parks and Leisure tour speaking to the start of new projects and
looking forward to the opening of the South Bonson Community Centre.

L. OTHER BUSINESS
M. ADJOURNMENT

Moved: Trustee Rempel
Seconded: Trustee Palis

THAT the meeting of the Board be adjourned at 7:14 p.m.
CARRIED

Ken Clarkson, Chairperson Wayne Jefferson, Secretary Treasurer




School District 42
Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

To: Board of Education From: Board Chairperson
Ken Clarkson

Re: CHAIR REPORT Date: September 14, 2011
(Public Board Meeting)

Information

1. BCSTA Provincial Council Motions

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board receive the Chair Report for information.




Tracz Orobko

From: Stephen Hansen <Stephen@bcsta.org>

Sent: August-30-11 9:46 AM

To: Provincial Councillors; Citee_Educ; Cttee-AbEd; Cttee-Fin; Ctiee-Leg

Cc: Chairs; Secretary Treasurers; Superintendents; Executive Assistants; BCSTA All Staff;
Board of Directors

Subject: Call for BCSTA Provincial Council Motions

Dear Provincial Councillors and BCSTA Standing Committee Chairs:

This is an irnpbrta.nt reminder regaid_ing the deadline for submitting motions to BCSTA's October
22nd Provincial Council meeting.

To provide enough time for motions to be reviewed by the Legislative Committee and for approved
motions to be sent out to all boards for review prior to the meeting, all motions must be received at
the BCSTA office by SEPTEMBER 23, 2011. (Note: As per new bylaw 7(m), all PC motions must
now be of an "emergent” nature - i.e. cannot wait until the Annual General Meeting.)

A template for submitting motions can be found online.

If you have any questions regarding the preparation or submission of motions for Provincial Council
please contact me at:

Phone: 604-734-2721, x115

E-mail: shansen@bcsta.org

Information regarding meeting location, registration and hotels will be sent shortly by Maggie Li.

Stephen Hansen

Executive Director

BC School Trustees Association
shansen@besta.org

(W) 604—734-2721 x115

(C) 604-788-4260




School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

To: Board of Education ~ From: Laurie Meston

Acting Deputy Superintendent

Re: REGISTRATION PRIORITY CRITERIA Date: September 14, 2011
: (Public Board Meeting)

Decision

RATIONALE:

Managing enrollment becomes even more critical when enrollment approaches
capacity. In overcrowded schools registration (particularly Kindergarten)
becomes very challenging to manage and has resulted in long lineups and a
great deal of anxiety for parents. This recommendation is intended to reduce
some of the line upfanxiety issues associated with Kindergarten registration.

RECOMMENDATION

THAT the Board receive the revised Registration Priority Criteria
recommendation for approval.

Revised Registration Priority Criteria for 2011/12:

IN cafchment with siblings *New
- IN catchment
IN catchment daycare or OUT of catchment with siblings
OUT of catchment without siblings
OUT of district with siblings
OUT of district without siblings

OOk WM




School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

To: Board of Education From: Secretary Treasurer
Wayne Jefferson

Re: AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  Date: September 14, 2011
JUNE 30, 2011 AND SCHOOL DISTRICT (Public Board Meeting)
NO. 42 BUSINESS COMPANY

Decision

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

Over the past year, management has continued its work to increase the
efficiency of financial management and budget development to which the results
of the efforts are now being realized.

The financial statements were prepared by Management and the culmination of
financial activities of the prior twelve months, ending June 30, 2011 are being
presented. :

The external auditors have completed their review work and the district has given
the financial statements a clean audit reports.

The School District’s financial affairs are in good order and has finished the
school and financial year with a small operating budget surplus. The School
District continues to manage within a tight financial situation, and Management
believes the School District is well positioned to again finish next year in a
balanced financial state. ,

The other funds entrusted to the Board are also presented in the report
according to the guidelines of the School Act’s related regulations and generally
accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”).

The School District will monitor its finances on a quarterly basis and report out to
the Board its findings. '

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board approve the audited financial statements for the School District
and School District No. 42 Business Company for the year ending June 30, 2011
for submission to the Ministry of Education.

Attachments




Y GrantThornton

Consolidated financial statements
'School Disttict No. 42 (Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows)

June 30, 2011

September 7, 2011




SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 42 (MAPLE RIDGE- PITT MM EADOWS)
2010/2071 AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

AUDITORS’ REPORT

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position Statement 1
Consolidated Statement of Revenue and Expense ) Statement 2
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Fund Balances Statement 3
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows Statement 4.1
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows © Gtatemeni4.2

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULES
Operating Fund
Surplus (Deficit) Schedule A1
Comparative Schedule of Revenue by Source Schedule A2
Comparative Schedule of Expense by Object Schedule A3
Expense by Function, Program and Object Schedule A4.1
Expense by Function, Program and Object Schedule A4.2
Changes in Deferred Contributions Schedule A5

Special Purpose Funds

Summary of Changes Schedule B1
Changes in Minisiry of Education Designated Special Purpose Funds Schedule B2
Changes in Other Special Purpose Funds Schedule B3
Capital Fund
Capital Assels Schedule C1
Capital Assels - Work In Progress Schedule C2
Deferred Capital Contributions Schedule C3
Changes in Deferred Confributions Schedule C4
Changes in Fund Balances Schedule C5

DRAFT




GrantThornton

Independent auditot’s repott
. gﬁﬂ%ﬂﬂgﬁ; 'II:tl:cmlon Place
333 Sevmour Steet

Vancouver, BC

VEB A4

T{604) 6872711
£ {BC4} 6856569
wurw GrantThemton.ca

To the Board of Education

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge ~ Pitt Meadows)

We have audited the accompanying consolidated fina ements of School District No. 42
{(Maple Ridge — Pite Meadows) (the “School District’’) h:comprise if the consolidated
statement of financial positdon as at June 30, 2011; and the consoltdated statéments of revenue
and expense, changes in fund balances, and cash’ flows for the year then ended a.nd a summary
of significant accounting policies and other cxplanatory mformaﬂon -

Management’s responsibility fo the financial § atements
Management is responsible for the preparition and fair presehitation of these consolidated
financial statetnents in accordance with Canadian’generally acce

accounting principles, and
enable the preparation of
tatement, whether due to

fot such internal control as management détermines is
consolidated ﬁnanmal statements that are free' from matcnaf
fraud ot error. ’

Auditor’s respons:bnhty : C
Our resposis i '_‘ty is to express an opuuon on, these. consohdatcd financial statemenis based on
our audit, We conducted our audit.in sccordance with Canadian generally accepted anditing
stapdards. Those standal:ds.requ.tre._ iat we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
P'eff(')r‘i;:; the audit to obtafh-reasonable:.gjs‘sufance about whether the consolidated financial

statements are free from mateiial misstatement.

An andit invoR*éﬁfp,crfomﬂng procedutes to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemnent of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud ot error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the School District’s preparation
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are approptiate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the School District’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropsiateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements,

Audit » Tax + Advisory
Grant Themton LLP. A Canadan Member of Grant Thornton inlemational Lid.




o GrantThornton

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the School District as at June 30, 2011, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles. :

Other matter o

Qur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The current year’s supplerncntaty'iii?fqrmaﬁon included in
Schedules A through C is presented for the purposes of ad bné'lﬂiﬁfo!rmation and is not a
required part of the financial statements. Such informatic 1 s jected to the auditing
proceduses applied, ooly to the extent necessary to_e}fpress afi opinion, 1n'the audit of the

financial statements taken as a whole.

Vancouver, Canada

September 14, 2011 T Cﬁaf:t.c;qd accountants.




ASSETS
Gurrent Assels
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short Term Investments
Accounls Receivable
- Dua from Province - Ministry of Education
Dua from Province - Other
[iua from LEA/DIrect Funding
Other Recaivablés (Note 3)
Interfund Loans ’
Invantorias
Prepaid Expenses

Investmanis {Note 4 )‘
Capital Assets - Net- (Note 5}

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Current Liabifitids ~~
Accounts i_?'ayabla and Accrued Liabilities
Other
Capital bease Obligalions - Curzent Portion {Nete 7))
Interiund Loans
Other Current Liabilities

Deferred Revanue
Defamred Contributions
Ministry of Education
Province - Other
Other
Accrued Employes Future Bensfils (Note 8)
Deferred Capital Coniributions
Capital Lease Obligaticns (Nota 7 )
Other Long Term Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES
Fund Balances )
Invested in Capital Assets
Internally Restricted {Note 10)
Unrestricted (Note 10)

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 42 (MAPLE RIDGE- PITT MEADOWS) Statement 1
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION '
AS AT JUNE 30, 2011
SPECIAL
OPERATING PURPOSE CAFPITAL TOTAL TOTAL
FUND FUNDS FUND 2011 2010
$ 16,293,978 1,494,161 $ 17,788,140 $ 9,122,957
12,044,757 514,823 12,559,580 20,533,344
69,443 69,443 71,543
79,397 79,397 93,594
- 40,936
662,077 86,319 748,396 594,757
3,887,081 5,321,964
4,093 4,083 3,282
282,852 282,952 408,181
29,367,255 6,051,827 5,321,964 31,532,001 30,868,994
183,174 183,174 161,863
188,518,442 188,518,442 191,408,140
§ 29,367,255 6,235,004 $ 193,840,406 § 220,233,617 $ 222,438,997
6,487,044 333,361 60,586 6,880,991 7,428,579
248,083 248,083 125,364
8,209,045
1,051,436 1,051,436 1,094,749
16,747,525 333,361 308,669 8,180,510 8,648,692
4,466,331 4,466,331 4,592,412
2,033,002 2,235,593 4,268,595 3,715,217
31,782 31,782 70,398
3,836,856 3,003,156 6,840,012 6,064,950
5,450,512 5,450,512 5,116,402
125,807,645 125,807,645 129,961,465
383,285 383,286 143,830
28,773 28,773 32,622
26,693,141 6,235,001 131,738,349 155,457 446 158,345,989
62,079,426 62,079,426 61,177,479
1,029,404 22,631 1,052,035 1,048,821
1,644,710 1,644,710 1,866,708
2,674,114 - 62,102,067 64,776,171 54,093,008
$ 29,367,255 6,235,001 § 193,840,406 $ 220,233,617 § 222,438,997

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

 DRAFT -

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 42 (MAPLE RIDGE- PITT MEADOWS) Statement 2
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

SPECIAL .
OPERATING PURPOSE CAPITAL TOTAL TOTAL
FUND FUNDS FUND 2011 2050

REVENUE
Provincial Grants - Minfstry of Education $ 115,750,332 $ 3,808,143 % 119,558,475 $ 115,992,278
Provinciat Grants - Other 471,225 38817 509,842 B77,795
Federal Grants -, % 180,229 190,229 159,046
Other Revenue =} 10,274,535 4,724,741 14,999,276 15,271,482
Rentals and Leases - - 360,125 360,125 300,597
Investment Incoma 253,736 50,398 250 304,384 421,052
Amertization of Deférmed Capital Contrioutions 4,935,492 4,935,492 4,966,588
S 127,300,182 B,621,899 4,935,742 140,857,823 140,988,838

EXPENSE

Salarias
Teachers . 58,017,830 45,183 59,067,013 58,793,837
Principals and Vice Principals 5,631,835 5,631,835 5,777,207
Educational Assistants 8,334,018 514,945 8,848,963 8,562,900
Support Staff 10,318,524 382,141 10,700,665 10,342,592
Other Professionals 2,893,231 2,893,231 2,924,389
Substitutes 4,301,322 40,253 4,341,575 4,002,713
90,496,760 986,522 - 91,483,282 90,403,647
Employse Benefils (Note 8 and 9) 20,843,963 88,473 20,932,436 19,555,537
Services and Supplies 15,400,293 5,805,658 21,205,951 21,502,910
Amortization of Capital Assets 6,518,204 6,518,294 6,365,128
Leasa Interest Expense 34,687 34,697 47,094
. 128,741,016 6,880,653 6,552,991 140,174,660 137,874,316
NET REVENUE {(EXPENSE} $ 559,166 § 1,741,246 § (1,617,249) § 683,163 $ 3,114,622
DRAFT

See accompanying notes to financiaf statements.




FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR

Chanyges for the Year
Net Revsnue {Expensa) for the Year
interfund Transfers
Capital Assets Purchased (Note 11}
Local Capital (Note 11)
Site Adjusiment i

Net Changes for the Year

SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 42 (MAPLE RIDGE- PITT MEADOWS) Statement 3
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
SPECIAL
DOPERATING PURPOSE CAPITAL TOTAL TOTAL
FB_ND FUNDS FUND 2011 2040
$ 2914948 § - § 61,178,080 $ 64093008 § 60,878,332
559,166 1,741,246 {1,617,249) 663,163 3,114,522
(1,741,246) 1,741,246 -
(800,000) 800,000 -
- 154
(240,834) - 923,997 583,163 3,114 676
$ 2674114 § - . % 62,402,057 $ 64776171 $ 64,093,008

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR

DRAFT

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR)
OPERATICNS
Nel Revanue {Expansa) for the Yaar
Changes in Non-Cash Wosking Capital
Decraase {Increase)
Short Term Investments
Accounts Receivable
Interfund Loans.
inventorias
Prepaid Expenses -
Increase (Decreass]
Accounts Payable/Accrued Liabilitiss
Cilher Cumrent Liabilities
Daferred Reverua
Ceferred Contsibulions
Accrued Employes Future Benefils
Other Long Term Liabilities
ltems Not Involving Cash
Amortization of Capital Assels
Amortization of Deferred Capital Contributions
Interfund Trart_sfar_'s

FINANCING
Defarred Gonlribulions Received - Capilal
Capital Leases

INVESTING
Capital Assels Purchased - Special Purpose
Capitat Assets Purchased - Locat Capital
Capital Assets Purchased - Dsferred Conltribuiions - Capitat
Annual Facilities Grant - Work In Progress
Decreasa {increass) in Investments

SGHOQL DISTRICT No. 42 (MAPLE RIDGE- PITT MEADOWS) Statement 4.1
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
SPECIAL
OPERATING PURPODSE CAPITAL TOTAL TOTAL
EUND FUNDS FUND 2011 2010
$ 560,186 § 1,741,246 3 (1,617,249} % 683,163 § 3,114,522
7,835,752 138,012 7,973,764 {1,045,042)
(64,008) {31,598) (66,006) 166,755
123,014 1,400,464 (1,523,478) - .
(811) (811) (160}
125,228 125,229 202,236
522,850 120,089 (1,190,327} {547,588) {1,181,705)
{43,313) (43,313) 63,368
(126,081) (126,081} 191,747
(1,401,932} (1,401,832} (2,644,369)
334,110 334,110 128,734
{3,849) (3,849) 7,050
6,518,294 6,518,294 6,365,128
(4,935.492) (4,935,492) {4,966,588)
(800,000} (1,741,246} 2,541,246 - -
8,461,559 254,635 (207,008) 8,479,488 401,676
3,473,427 3,473,427 9,412,589
(214,952) (214,952) {231,767)
- - 3,258,475 3,258,476 6,180,632
{1,741,246) (1,741,246) (3,112,488}
(528,551) {528,561) {589,995)
(781,672) (781,672} (7,838,959)
- {1,267,487)
{21,311) {21,311) (13,972)
- (21,371} {3.051,469) {3,072,780) (12,822,902)
$ 8461853 § 203324 § - $ B8565183 _$ (3.240,394)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

DRAFT-

See accompanying notes {o financial statements.




SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 42 (MAPLE RIDGE- PITT MEADOWS) Statement 4.2
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
SPECIAL
OPERATING PURPOSE CAPITAL TOTAL TOTAL
FURD EUNDS FUND 2011 2010
NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN CASH $ 8461859 § 203,324 % - % 8665183 $  (3,240,394)
Net Cash, Beginning of Year 7,832,120 1,290,837 9,122,957 12,363,351
NET CASH, END OF YEAR $ 16,203,979 3 1,494,161 § - $ 17,788,140 $ 8,122,957
Cash $ 16,293979 § 1,484,181 $ 17,788,140 $ 9,122957
NET CASH, END OF YEAR $ 16,203,979 § 1,494,161 § - $ 17,788,140 $ 9,122,957

DRAFT

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadowé)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
June 30, 2011

1. Authority

The School District operates under authority of the Schoof Act of British Columbia as a
corporation in the name of “The Board of Education of School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge —
Pitt Meadows)." A board of education (the “Board") elected for a three year term governs the
School District. The School District provides educational programs to students enrolled in
schools in the district, and is principally funded by the Province of British Columbia through
the Ministry of Education.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies and reporting practices
General
These financial statements were prepared in accordanc w;th Canadlan generally accepted

accounting principles ("GAAP”) for not-for-profit organlza\ ns. These principles are
consistent with those used in prior years.

The deferral method of accounting for contnbutlons which includes government grants, is
used. Resuits are reported in the operating fuird; “special purpose funds and capltai fund.
Revenues and expenses are recorded on a gross-and accrual ‘basis.

Fund Balances) and Statement 4 (Stat;
fund, changes in fund balances and casl ! Stal
Financial Position) presents the assets, ilablh s-and fund balances.as at June 30. Inter-fund
transfers and loans are recognized in each, fund ‘and. ehmlnated in:the consolidated totals.

Fund éccounting

Fund accountmg procedures recogmz .external restrictions on the use of contributions by
governments or other granting'agencié§, and appropriations or other internal restrictions by
the Board. While separate accounts are maintained for each fund, for financial reparting
purposes, funds: w;th simitar charactenst:cs are grouped together:

s QOperating fund repqrts as_s‘ets, liabilities, revenues and expenses for general operations
« Special purpose funds.report assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses for:
o Contributions restricted in use by the School Act or Ministry of Education
o Contributions resiricted in use by other external bodies
o Endowment funds
o Funds collected and used at the school Ievel {i.e. school-generated funds)
o Controlled and/or related entities
« Capital fund reports assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses for capltal Contributions
of other funds used for capital purposes are transferred to the capital fund




School District No. 42 {Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows)
Notes to the consolidated financial statements

June 30, 2011

2. Summary of significant accounting policies and reporting practices (continued)
Cash and cash equivalenis

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and highly liquid securities with original terms to
maturity of three months or less when purchased.

Short-term investments

Short-term investments include securities with original terms to maturity of greater than three
months and less than one year when purchased.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are shown net of allowance for doubtfyjf

Inventories

Inventories of supplies and materials held in centra! stores are recorded atithe lower of cost
and net realizable value. Cost is determined: usmg the first-in ﬂrst—out method

Prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses 1nclude costs mcurred pr:or to year end but deemed to relate to the next

year.
Capital assets

The following crlterla apply

« Capital assets acqutred or constructed are recorded at cost Donated capital assets are
recorded at their fair market v -on the date of donation.

» Work-in-pragress | is recorde na qwsltlon ic he applicable asset class at substantial
completion. )

« Sites and buildings thatno Ionger contnbute to the ability of the School District {o provide
Senices are wrttten—down to residuat value.

. Burldlngs that are demollshed or destroyed are written-off. ‘

. Amortlzatton is recorded on a siraight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the
assetl.

Estimated useful lives of capital assets are as follows:

Buildings 40 years
Furniture and equipment 10 years
Vehicles 10 years
Computer software 5 years

Computer hardware 5 years




School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
June 30, 2011

2. Summary of significant accounting policies and reporting practices (continued)
Capital leases

Leases that, from the point of view of the lessee, transfer substantially all the benefits and
risks incident to ownership of property to the School District are considerad capital leases.
These are accounted for as an asset and an obligation.

Other long-term liabilities

Other long-term liabilities consist of approved student scholarshlps and bursaries not yet
claimed. :

Revenue recognition

Unrestrrcted operatlng government grants are recognrzed as revenue when received. Such

services/products, are reported as revenue when eervn::es are provided or
delivered.

» Non-capital contributions for specific. purposes are recorde as deferred contributions and
recognized as revenue in the year related expenses are incurred.

» Confributions restricted for capital purposes are recorded as deferred cantributions until
the amount is invested .

capital contribution. *

. -Endowment contnbutlons and matching contributions are reported as direct increases to
‘net assets held as endowment principal.

. !nvestment income earned on endowment principal is recognized as a direct increase to
net assets: (endowment) to the extent required or agreed by donors. The remaining
investment income earned on endowment principal is recorded as a deferred contribution
and recognized as revenue in the year related expenses are incurred.




School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
June 30, 2011

2, Summary of significant accounting policies and reporting practices (continued)
Expenditures
Categories of salaries

e Principals, vice-principals, and directors of instruction employed under an administrative
officer contract are categorized as “Principals and Vice-principals”.

» Superintendents, assistant supermtendents secretary-treasurers, trustees and other
employees excluded from union contracts are categorized as “Other Professionals”.

Allocation of costs

« Operating expenses are reported by function, program and; object Whenever possible,
expenditures are determined by aciual identification. Addltlonal costs pertaining to specific
instructional programs, such as special and aboriginal education, allocated to these
programs. All other costs are allocated to regular programs.

o Actual salaries of personnel assigned to two or-more funictions or programs are allocated
based on the time spent in each function and program. School-based clerical salaries are
allocated to school administration and partially.to other programs to which they may be
assigned. Principals and Vice-Principals salaries are ailocated to school admi stration and
may be partially allocated to other programs to recognize their cther responsibilities.

+ Employee benefits and allowance: ¢ allocated to the’ same programs, and in the same
proportions, as the individual's sal

« Supplies and services are allocated based on actual identifi catlon of prograrn

Financial instruments

All financial |nstrumer'at='s'aré cl";'arésrf ed into oné. of the following five categories: held-for-
frading, held-to- matunty, loans and receivables;-available-for-sale financial assets or other
financial liabilities. :

The School Distri;:t,_has ciaééiﬁed théfr fﬁﬁa_\_n,qial inslrdments as follows:

+ cash and cash equivalents as held-for-trading (measured at fair value through the
statement of revenue and expense):. . -

+ accounts receivable as loaris and receivables (measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method) -

+ short-term and long-term investments as held-for-trading {measured at fair value through
the statementiof revenue and expense)

» accounts payable-and accrued liabilities as other financial liabilities (measured at amortized
cost using the effectwe interest method)

« other current and lonig=term liabilities as other financial liabilities (measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method)

» capital lease obligations as other financial liabilities measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method)

Fair values are based on quoted market values where available from aclive markets,
otherwise fair values are estimated using a variety of valuation techniques and models.




School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
June 30, 2011

2. Summary of significant accounting policies and reporting practices (continued)
Use of estimates

Preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that impact reported amounts for assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Significant areas
requiring the use of management estimates relate to the potential impairment of assets, rates
for amorlization and estimated employee future benefits. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Controlled and related entities

The School District has an economic interest in Ridge Meadowé'éducaﬁonal Foundation.
The School District received $5,000 (2010: $988) from the- Foundat:on for educational
programs for the year ended June 30, 2011. Note dlsclosure is the on[y required repotting.

The Schoal District shares control of the School Q:stnct Development Assoclatlon with
School District No. 75 (Mission). Investments in-the Association is reported in the special
purpose fund and accounted for using the eqwty method '

The School District has a 100% ownership of a prof‘ t orlentated enllty School District No. 42
Business Company (the “Company”). The Company was: establlshed to operate for-profit
programs in order to provide extra fu o the School District as well as entering into
potential off-shore business arrangemerits: The Company is inactive.

Employee future benefits

The School District prﬁ\"fidés : tain post—erﬁb}pyment benefits, including accumulated sick '
llowance, for:certain employees pursuant to certain

nd related costs under employee future benefit
plans. The future benef' ts costis.actu - determined using the projected unit credit
method pro rata on sérvice and’ usmg management s best estimate of expected salary
escalation, termination and retiremen s, and mortality. The discount rate used to
measure obligations is based on market'rates at the measurement date.

The excess of cumulative unréeognlzed actuarial gains {losses} over 10 percent of the
accrued benefit obilgatlon is amortized over the expected average remaining service lifetime
("EARSL") of actlve employees covered under the plan.

The most recent vaiuatlon of the obligation was performed at March 31, 2010 and projected
to June 30, 2014. The next valuation will be performed at March 31, 2013 for use at June 30,
2013. For the purposes of determining the financial position of the plans and the employee
future benefit costs, a measurement date of March 31 was adopted for all periods
subsequent to July 1, 2004.

Comparative figures

Certain prior year figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year's
presentation.




School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
June 30, 2011

2. Summary of significant accounting policies and reporting practices (continued)
Future change in accounting frameworks

In 2010, the Canadian Accounting Standards Board (“AcSB”) confirmed the option for
govermnment not-for-profit organizations to transition to either Public Sector Accounting
Standards with the 4200 not-for-profit organizations ("NFPQO”) series or Public Sector
Accounting Standards without the 4200 NFPO series from Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles ("GAAP"). Both sets of frameworks are effective for fiscal years
commencing on or after January 1, 2012, with early adoption permitted.

The Treasury Board issued a directive to all taxpayer supported Crown corporations and
Crown agencies of the Government of British Columbia, directing: that- each organization will
adopt Public Sector Accounting Standards without the 4200 N f’O series. As a result, the
School District will begin reporting its consolidated financial-s ements in accordance with
the Public Sector Accounting Standards without the 4200 NFPO series on July 1, 2012. This
change in accounting framework will require the restatement for comparahve purposes of
amounts reported by the School District for the year ending June 30, 2012. While the School
District has begun assessing the impact of this change in accounting framework on its
consolidated financial statements, the financial impact cannoy be reasonably estimated at this
time. Implementing Public Sector Accounting Standards without the 4200 NFPO series will
have an impact on accounting, financial reporting and supportmg T systems and processes.

3. Accounts receivable - other receivables o L2 2010

306,662 $ 241,154

Due from Federal government L %

Due from other educational institutions o St 7 164,561 119,392
Due from school parent adwsory councils L 25,694 37,187
Due from rental agreements - - ' 12,138 17,027
Due from PCTIA Training: Programs ‘ - 49,225

Other : 1 239,341 130,772
o : $ 748396 $ 594,757

4, Investments

The School District holds a diversified porifolio of investments in pooled funds that are
maintained to fund scholarships and bursaries. These pooled investment funds are valued at
the unit value supplied by the pooled fund administrator and which represent the School
District’s proportionate share of underlying net assets at fair value determined using closing
market values.

2011 2010
Fixed income fund $ 87,074 % 78,907
Canadian equity fund 55,521 43,545
US equity fund ) 18,021 20,208
International fund 22,558 18,203

$ 183,174 $ 161,863

Due to the inherent nature of pooled investment funds, it is not possible to determine the
weighted average yield or maturity date.




School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
June 38, 2011

5. Capital assets 2011 2010
Accumulated Net Net
Cost amortization book value book value
Sites $ 32838835 & - $ 32,838,835 $ 32,308,158
Buildings 244,393,434 94,275,183 150,118,251 153,435,174
Furniture and . .
equipment 8,047,371 3,984,870 4,062,501 4,217,883
Vehicles - 330,865 119,602 211,263 167,834
Computer .
software 774,465 480,793 . _2),93’,‘,6?2 538,025
Computer S

hardware 1,257,174 263,254 993 920 741,066

$ 287642144 & 99123702.-,, 188513442 $ 191,408,140

Included in the capital assets above are assets unider capttal lease with net book value asof
June 30, 2011 of $1,372,341 (2010: $883,572). For the year ended June 30, 2011,
amortization expense of assets under capital Iease is, $140 900 (2010 $126, 624)

6. Line of credit

The School District has an approved line.of credit.of $6.5 millioiywilh interest at prime rate
plus 0.25%. The available borrowing consists of $25-mi ne of credit and $4.0 million
of additional funds for mgeling current operating and service-expenditures. As of

June 30, 2011, the School Dastrlct had $nil borrowmgs (2010:“$NI) under these facillties.

7. Capltal Iease obhga ons ‘

The followzng is a schedule of future minimum fease payments under several capital leases
which expire at various dates up to the year 20186, together with the balance of the capital
ledse: obl:gatlons ’

2012 - $ 269,686

2013 , ' 148,912
2014 , . 146,730
2015 . 79,568
2018 ’ § ) 30,403
Total minimum lease payments 675,299
Amount representing interest at 5% (43,930)
Balance of the obligation 631,369
Less: current portion (248,083)
Long-term portion $ 383,286

For the year ended June 30, 2011, interest expense in capital lease obllgatlons was $34,697
(2010: $47 094).




School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
June 30, 2011

8. Employee future benefits

The accrued benefit obligation for employee future benefits is not funded as funding is
provided when the benefits are paid. Accordingly, there are no plan asseis. Although no
plan assets are uniquely identified, the School District has provided for the payment of these
henefits.

The period of amortization is equal to the EARSL of active employees.

2011 2010

Reconciliation of accrued benefit obligation .
Accrued benefit obligation - April 1 $ 495,15 § 4,133,992
Service cost 3251928 368,639
Interest cost L. 252,949 303,453
Benefit payments " (387,033) (434,928)
Actuarial loss 15,553 587,959
Accrued benefit obligation - March 31 - - $ 5,166:5.’,'12“2-\ $ 4,959,115
Reconciliation of funded status o ) T
Accrued benefit abligation - March 31 L. $ 5,166,512 $ 4,959,115
Market value of plan assets - March 31 L - -
Funded status - deficit . (5,166,512) (4,959,115)
Employer contributions after measurement date . 33,774 176,040
Unamortized net actuarial gain ‘ --{317,774} (333,327)
Accrued benefit llablllty Jun"""‘30 $ '(5,450,512) $ (5,116,402)
Components of net heneﬁt expense
Service cost $ 325928 $ 368,639
Interest cost ) 252,949 303,453
Amor’uzatlon of net actuarlal g _|n ) - {55,205)

578,877 $ 616,887

Net'beneﬁt expense . . $

The Slgnlf cant actuarial assumptions adopted for measuring the School District's accrued
benefit obligations are:

Assumptions

Discount rate - Aprit.1

Discourit rate - March 31

Long-term salary growth - April 1
Long-term salary growth - March 31
EARSL - March 31

2011

5.00%

4.75%

2.5% + Seniority
2.5% + seniority
9.1 years

2010

7.00%

5.00%

3.25% + seniority
2.50% + seniority
9.1 years




School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows)

Notes to the consolidated fmanmal statements
June 30, 2011

- 9, Employee pension plans

The School District and its employees contribute to the Teachers’ Pension Plan and
Municipal Pension Plan, jointly frusteed pension plans. The boards of trustees for these
plans represent plan members and employers and are responsible for the management of
the pension plan including investment of the assets and administration of benefits. The
pension plans are multi-employer contributory pension plans. Basic pension benefits
provided are defined. The Teachers’ Pension Plan has about 47,000 active members from
school districts and approximately 29,000 retired members from school districts. The
Municipal Plan has about 163,000 active members, of which approximately 23,000 are from
school districts.

Every three years, an actuarial valuation is performed to assess.thé financial position of the
plans and the adequacy of plan funding. The most recent valuation of the Teachers' Plan as
at December 31, 2008 indicated a $291 million unfunded liability for basic pension benefits.
The next valuation will be as at December 31, 2011 with results available in late 2012, The
most recent valuation for the Municipatl Pension Plan. ag at December 31, 2009 indicated an
unfunded liability of $1,024 mitlion for basic pensign ‘benefits. The next va!uation will be as at
December 31, 2012 with results available in 2013. The actuary does not at’mbute portions of
the unfunded Hability to individuai employers.’

The Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows School District pai'd:‘$._1 1,238,104 for employer contributions
to these plans in the year ended Juine 30, 2011, (2010: $10,419,709).

N

10. Operating fund balance, end of year 3 © 2011 2010

Internally restricted by: the: Board far:

School-based furk $ 404,406 $ 257,358

Special projects” 301,647 465,270
Aboriginal education - 185,972 147 143
Personal professmnal de_ . 137,379 134,420
Information technology R - 44,049
. R . 1,029,404 1,048,240
Unrestricted surplus fund balance 1,644,710 1,866,708

Total fund balance - $ 2674114 § 2,914,948

11. Interfund transfers .

Transfers between the operating, special purpose and capital funds are reported on
Statement 3 (Statement of Changes in Fund Balances). For the year ended June 30, 2011,
transfers were as follows:

« $800,000 from operating fund to capital fund to purchase assets
» $1,741,246 from special purpose fund to capital fund for purchases




School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
June 30, 2011

12. Related party transactions

The School District is related through common ownership te all Province of British Columbia
ministries, agencies, school districts, health authorities, colleges, universities, and crown
corporations. Transactions with these entities, unless disclosed separately, are generally
considered to be in the normal course of operations and are recorded at the exchange
amount.

13. Contrelled and related entities

The School District shares control of the School District Developméﬂt Association with
School District No. 75 (Mission). For 2010/2011, the School Dlstnct shares the funds on the
following basis:

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows) ' .' o . 67%

Schoal District No. 75 {Mission) " 33%
School District Development Associatioqa_(SbDA}
e, . 100% 67%
Finangial position .~ .SDDA SD No. 42
Assets
Cash o 88 $ 59
Accounts receivable o o 294 197
e §_ Y 382 8 256
Liabilities and equity. - - o
Accounts payable® ~ : R 3 204 % 197
Equity - - L 88 59
” $ 382 § 256
_ Results of operations
Revenues 3 63,157 $ 42,315
Expenses ) 63,181 42,331
$ (24) $ {16)

14. Commitments
Capital projects

The School District is committed to capital expenditures o construct new facililies and
upgrade current facilities. The outstanding capital commitments at year end are $1,106,706.




School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
June 30, 2011

14. Commitments (continued)
Leases
The School District rents equipment under several operating leases, which expire at various

dates up to the year 2014. Scheduled payments in the next three years are approximately as
follows:

Year 2011/12 ' ' $ 290,652
Year 2012/13 231,611

Year 2013/14 - 27,772

15. Supplemental cash flow information

Non-cash financing and investing transactions not - . 201 2010
included in cash flows .
Equipment acquired by capital leases $ 577,127 . % -

16. Budget figures

dited. They were approved by
n February 23, 2011.

Budget figures included in the financial'statements are s
the Board through the adoption of an amended annual budg

17. Economic dependence

Operations of the. Sc 100! District are dependent on contlnued fundmg from the Ministry of

Education and various _overnmental agencies t0: carry out its programs. These financial

statements have been prepared:in accordance with.Canadian GAAP for not-for-profit
ionsiThis contemplates conti of the School District as a “going concern”.

18. Firancial instruments risk management

Financial instruments consist of cash, cash equivalents, short-term and long-term
investments, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, other current and
long-term Ilabﬂltl , and capital lease obligations. Cash, cash equivalents and Investments
have been recorded:at their fair values. The carrying valus of accounts receivable
approximates its fair: values due to its short-term nafure. The financial liabilities are recorded
at their amortized costs;’.

The School District hes exposure to the following risk from its use of financial instruments:
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to the
changes in market interest rates. The School District is exposed to interest rate risks onits
shori-term and long-term investments. The investments eamn interest at various rates
between 1.85% and 2% (2010: 0.65% and 2.65), and mature on various dates between
September 2011 and January 2012 (2010; September 2010 and January 2011).

The Scheol District manages interest rate risk by diversifying its portfolio of investments.,




School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
June 30, 2011

18. Financial instruments risk management (continued)

It is management's opinion that the School District is not exposed fo significant currency,
price, credit, or liquidity risk arising from their use of financial instruments.

Risk management and insurance services for all School Districts in British Columbia are
provided by the Risk Management Branch of the Ministry of Finance.

19. Capital management
The capital structure of the School District consists of the following: " -

S 201 2010

Deferred contributions .
Ministry of Education RS 595§ 3,715,217
Province - other : ' 31 782'-; ; 70,399
Other : 6,840,012 . B,064,950
Deferred capital contributions e 125,807,645 129 961,465
Capital lease obligations ST 631,369 269,124
Fund balances Rty -
Invested in capital assets B S 62,079,426 61,177,479
Internally restricted o . 71,052,035 1,048,821
Unrestricted : R E: 1,866,708

202,355,574 $§ 204,174,163

The primary objectlve"‘ f the Sch@ol District's capital management is to protect the assets of
the School District whilg fulfilling: |ts mandate to provide courses of instruction in the K - 12
education field as mandated- under the Schooi Act.

Net assets’ mvested in property and eqmpment represents the amount of net assets that are
not avallable for other | purposes

Internally restricted funds represent those appropriated by the Board for specific purposes
intended: tq_gphance the mandate of the School District.

Endowment funds and scholarship funds in the YES Foundation represent donations
received by the School District for specifically identified purposes relating to assisting student
in furthering their education.

Unrestricted net assets are funds available for future operations and are retained by the
School District to meet future educationat opportunities that may arise.

As of June 30, 2011, the School District has complied with all externally imposed capitat
restrictions.




School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
June 30, 2011

20. Asset retirement obligation

Legal liabilities may exist for the removal or disposal of asbestos in schools that will undergo
major renovations or demolition. The fair value of this liability for asbestos removal or
disposal will be recognized in the period in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair
value can be made. As at June 30, 2011, the liability is not reasonably determinable.

21. Contingencies I

In the normal course of business, lawsuits and claims have been brought against the School
District. The School District contests these lawstiits and claims. Management believes that
the results of any pending legal proceeding will not have a material effect on the financial
position of the School District.




SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 42 {MAPLE RIDGE- PITT MEADOWS) Schedule A1

OPERATING FUND
SURPLUS (DEFIClT}
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
201
2011 AMENDED 2010
ACTUAL ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
REVENUE
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education $ 115,750,332 § 114,788,395 $ 113,432,471
Provincial Grants - Other 471,225 473,659 530,416
Federal Grants 190,229 148,000 159,046
Other Revenue 10,274,535 10,164,499 10,323,450
Renials and Leases 360,125 321,328 300,597
Investment income: 253,736 250,000 384,796
: 127,300,182 126,145,881 125,130,776
EXPENSE
Sataries
Teachers, 59,017,830 59,385,520 58,745,438
Principals and Vice Principals 5,631,835 5,621,744 5,777,207
Educational Assistants 8,334,018 8,263,327 8,075,968
Support Saff 10,318,524 10,274,909 10,158,040
Other Professionals 2,893,231 2,899 541 2,924 389
Substilutes 4,301,322 4,154,916 3,942,599
: 90,496,760 90,599,957 88,623,641
Employee Benefits 20,843,963 20,615,514 19,505,133
Services and Supplies 15,400,283 17,085,580 15,889,064
126,741,016 128,311,051 125,017,838
NET REVENUE (EXPENSE), FOR THE YEAR 559,166 (2,165,170) 112,938
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
Capital Assets Purchased (250,123) .
Local Capital (800,000} (499,655} (860,351)
Other . - 66,719
OTHER ADJUSTMENTS TO OPERATING FUND BALANCE
BUDGETED ALLOCATION (RETIREMENT) OF SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 2,914,948
SURPLUS {DEFFCIT), FOR THE YEAR {240,834) § - (680,694)
SURPLUS (BEFIC!T), BEGINNING OF YEAR ) 2,914,948 3,595,642
SURPLUS"(DEFICIT), END OF YEAR .
(Sectian 156 (#2) of School Act) $ 2,674,114 $ 2,914,948
SURPLUS (DEFICIT), END OF YEAR
Internally Restricted 1,029,404
Unrestricted 1,644,710

S 2674114

DRAFT




SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 42 (MAPLE RIDGE- PITT MEADOWS)

Schedule A2

OPERATING FUND
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF REVENUE BY SOURGCE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
T 2011
2011 AMENDED 2010
ACTUAL ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
PROVINCIAL GRANTS - MINISTRY OF EDUCATION
Operating Granl, Ministry of Education % 113,722,259 3 113,124986 § 111,625,441
INACILEA Recovery (280,296} (331,362) (331,362)
Cther Minisiry of Education Graats
Pay Equity 1,874,965 1,874,966 1,874,965
Misc/BCeSIS 19,392
Education Guarantee 478,441 119,805 207,581
Carbon Tax 50,737 36,454
FSA and Lexia Reading Program 22,328
Distributed L eaming Audit Recavery (44,102)
Special Ed Audit Recovery {74,000}
115,750,332 114,788,395 113,432,471
PROVENCFAL GRANTS - OTHER 471,225 473,659 530,416
FEDERAL GRANTS 190,229 148,000 159,046
OTHER REVENUE
Summer School Fees 21,690 24,747
Continuing Education 668,505 703,200 948,296
Offshore Tullion Fees 8,859,462 8,824,869 8,547,405
LEA/Direct Funding from First Natiens 338,261 331,362 331,362
Miscellangous.
A Rev_enqé Generation 35,080 39,300 33,978
D - Ceniral Stores 750 485
F - Misgeliangous 351,627 265,018 437 177
e 10,274,535 10,164,499 10,323,450
RENTALS AND LLEASES 360,125 321,328 300,597
INVESTMENT INCOME 253,736 250,000 384,796
427,300,182 § 126,145,881 § 125,130,776

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE $

DRAFT




- SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 42 (MAPLE RIDGE- PITT MEADOWS) Schedule A3
: OPERATING FUND
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF EXPENSE BY OBJECT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

2011
201t AMENDED 2010
ACTUAL ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
SALARIES
Teachers $ 59,017,830 § 50,385,520 § 58,745,438
Principals and Vice Principals 5,631,835 5,621,744 5,777,207
Educalional Assistants 8,334,018 8,263,327 8,075,968
Support Staff 10,318,524 10,274,909 10,158,040
Other Professionals . 2,803,231 2,899,541 2,924,389
Substitutes 4,301,322 4,154,916 3,942 599
’ 90,496,760 90,598,957 89,623,641
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 20,843,963 20,615,514 19,505,133
TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS 111,340,723 111,215,471 109,128,774
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
Services - 6,638,336 6,954,513 6,814,586
Student Transportation 1,194,360 1,248,993 1,182,108
Professional Development and Travel 617,435 793,417 599,677
Rentals and Leases 375,409 305,613 630,424
Dues and Fees 268,640 273,330 244,299
Insurance 587,399 668,253 590,653
Supplies 3,594,694 4,686,255 3,838,292
Utitities 2,124,020 2,165,208 1,088,825
TOTAL SERVICES AND SUPPLIES 15,400,293 17,095,580 15,889,064
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 5 126,741,016 § 128,311,051 & 125,017,838

DRAFT




14vyda

09.'96%'06 $ | zee'Loe'y $ [ \eT'een'z ves'are'ot 810'vEe’s s£8'1Ea's $ | ooR/10'6S - 1 SNOILONNL V1L

- - - B - - - § uofoungd |20,
(ONILYHI4O) §30IAHAS LA3A 6

2ES'ZE - 2E5'28 - - - - 2 uoidung 3ol
ZES'2E ZE5'ZE UCnEASIUMY BUISNGH pus uoneHodsues), Lb'/,
SNISNOH ANV NOLLYLHOJSNYML £

SPB'¥S0'0 £25'981 968'285 0Z¥'582'S - - - G uoRounyg |ejol
$L0°25E 198 Lb9'ISE SPUNGIS) JO F3UBLBJUIBY 26°G
BEY'600'S ekl B8z’ LYl 6LL'S2L'Y suonesadgy adueUIBW 058G
205°668 BEG'EP LY LYP +50'60T UOMENSIUMIRY S3UBUSIUEW PYB SLOIRRA0 116G
FONVNILNIVIN ONY SNOILYHE3dO §

0ZL'2LE'2 [FTEH] SZ1'628't 8pe'ZLY - $01'ZE - P uoioung 230
005'6L5"% LL1'e8 15'0¥6 0LL'ELS 501'28 UCHENSIUMIPY SS3UISNG  LE'p
va0'act 3098} FVUBIIBAOS) 121951 [DOUDS Ob'v
9g1'158 085S LA0'ESL BES'86 uanensiiupy |euoleonpl 1t'd
NOULVHLSININGY LOIYLSIO ¢

£95°668°18 Y5000 .08 558'0T0'Y 310'¥EL'S 0E2'666'G 0E8'LLO'EG 1 uojjauny |20
8109862 BBE L 008'}1E 902'¥8Z 6b6'50L PAO'EIE'T SWUSPME BJ0YS U0 28°L
21£'088 B 9iz'ect 190'98 D ¥19'1Z ¥16'LLE uopesnp3 BUNUGHOD Lo't
2ag' L 50} 615 000'Z1 Y5866 jooyag JAWwng 09°)
600'642'9 140'88 ZL1'983'E 958'4F6'E UORENSIILPY 00435 1¥')
804'198 00122 | Sar'Ty BZO'ESP 96£'0 1L §LL0EL ucneanps |euibuogqy  1eL
6EL'ZE0°L ¥96'yS ] SLI'286 aBerBue”] putdag e se UsiiBug 0g')
884'892'L1 L38'8l6 o'LSE' L $58'586'9 ZBY'EET eLy'8lT'e uopeano3 [eleds QL)
¥28'06€' 60e'Ls BEB'BLE' L Bufllesunod 80°4
609'LLLL +IF'ED (123 L GED L s3alABS AR L0'L
S08'190'S SrFehl SEQ'YSP LZ5'69%'2 swedBord 182)e) £0°'L
$98'956'9¢ $ | 220’8892 $ L6019k 00024y £EE'BL)'E § | e9E' 191’2 UoRanyjsu) JeiRbay  Zo'L
. ' ) NOILLONLSNI b

SAMUVIVE SAUYVIYS ‘ SIMVIVS SARVIVS SANVIVS EEELalT S3YIVS " e
vioL saLNLILSANS STYNOISSTIOU EELIE SINV.LSISSY SAVDIDNDID ADIA sHaHOVAL -
HIHLO LH0ddNS IYNOLLyanad ' SIVIONIMA
110z "0 ANNT QAN ¥VIA
LOArg0 ANV NVHO0Ud ‘NOILONND A8 3SNIdX3
anNnd ONLLYH3dO
L'PY 8Inpayas (sSmOavan LLd ~39ald 31dVIN) ZF "ON LOINLSIA TQ0HOS




14VvaHd

8E§° L0051 $ | L50°b1E'STL $ | 9L0LpLioTL $ | eaz'o0v'sy § | eztiovessLL $ i £9B'EYR'0T 0949606 6- 1 SNOILONNA TVLOL

* - - - - - . 6 uonoung [ejal
{ONILYNadO) S3DIANAS 1830 6

SBb' 8Ll AL PR TR £50'9411 +90'8E 625'9 ZES'ZE 2 uonouny |ejol
692'gt)'L 828'081'L 5D Lel'bivL - - UOREHOOSUBIL JWRPMS 0L°4
912'2k 851'G¥ £66°EY 66 19068 625'9 ZEG'ZE Uoensiwpy BujsnoH pue uofjepodsuedl Lyl

SNISNOH ONY NOILYLHOJdSNYHL 4|

9e5'3EE'} } 181'552'ZL 268008 1 CLA'TLL'Y 6.9'08Y'L vELLEY'L CE6'FS0'9 G uonIuUNg [Bjol
9Z8'966'L 902’6942 BL0'¥ZL2Z B8L0PeLe - - salinn 95's
L0L'L6S 699'029 169'G19 55281 SEL'EEY FINE] ¥10'2GE SpUnOID) jo eoUBLBIUIEN 258G
$85'7R9'2 0B5'LZL'8 660'€99'L ZZe 6o | 1.1'181'8 eye'agl'l 62¢'600'S suoNeIad( BALRLAMIEN DE'S
551 190' 2ZLLET L IPG'L8V'L [T 59.'598 192'29L 209'269 uojRAsILILPY BdUBUBEY BUR SUORRIRd] LY'S
JFONYNILNIVIN NV SNOILLYHIH0 &

LZLE'S B00'886' S6B'FEE Y 266'L60"L 168'202'E 113'089 0ZL'2158'2 ¥ uopoung ejoL
8GTFLLE £96'80¢E'E 208'L02°E SPE'ELEL £19°8E8') 11102 oDE$LE't USHRNSIVWDY §SAUSNE  Lbt
18L'€92 £.8'8/2 £81'E52 YeZPIL 606'BE | SZTET »80°SEL BoUEWBADS) ORI (00USS 0¥ b
889'cEE’ | gLL20v'E 0L8'TLE'L 86Y'6vZ LLE'PZHE ST 19T 9T1'L58 ] Gojensuiwpy [BUcteoney L'y
NOILYHLSININGY LOLSIa P

060'08}'£0} 129'5E8°60} G58'0£0'60 £95'844'8 950'2:9°00} £25°512'8L £65'868' L8 | uonduUn4 [ej0L
[ 055'LY 050°GE CB0'GE - - ETREECT
859'6€1L'L 8B0'£09'2 Za0'198'L £01'Z280'% GGA'3L5'E LE6'Th9 210'9E6'2 SJUBpMS BJ04S B0 Z9'L
16L'520'L 189'5.6 125°Tr8 [T 122'589 016'P8 L1£'088 uopeenp Bujhufuo) 1§
58'80¢ [ LPG'ZPL YIL'G LI8'ZeL SEG'0T 788 LI} |0CURS JBWWNS 08 L
9/Z'495'8 027'89€'8 ¥P2'352'8 681" 15F 565'108'L 9p5'285'L 800'612'9 UOHEASIUILPY {00425 L)
AV LE0'RLE'L y05'9zL' ) 1C8'EL 169'250'L 685'061 802198 uoneonps jeulbucay  LE'L
£98'70%'} 966°EIE'} £er'zez'L oZ1'Ze BOE'0LE'L 695'ZE2 BEL'IE0')Y aBenfue puooag e se ysBug of'|
' LPE'LT 958'942'22 LpE'8ze'22 e 998°086'LE 860'ZTLE'Y 88L'89L 2} volwonp3 [ewedg 0Ll
G88'GLL'L 182'90L°L [EVED 0GE'LL 00£°€58°L 8lb'tos YES'0SE'L Buf|lasunod 80°)
BOC'EGH'} 9Z6'LES' L =) cLT'6vL 612'09¢°1 OLY'8¥2 609'1L L' L $oalMeg Aleiqn L0°)
929'268'Y ¥00'290'Y 09’201 BYE'YSE L18'264E 900’169 502'L90'E swedbold ;eae) £0°)
120'25.'8¢ $ | Ly'yog'oe $ | 11556685 $ | ooz'zés'e $ [ LIg'e9g'ss $ | rr'e05'01 ¥08'368'9Y uoponuisu| JeinBay  Z0'L
NQILONHLENI §

YNLOY 139008 TYNNNY IVNLOY $3Nddns SLI9aN3E ONY RESTEETE | EE Al PR
olo A3ONIWY L1402 aNY SIS < 33A0HWA WL0L o
10T S301AH3S TYL0L
L10Z ‘08 ANNC A3ANT HY3A
153090 ANV WYHD0Yd ‘"NOILONN: Ag ASNIdXE
ONN4 DNILYHILO
Py oInpayay

(SAMOAVINW Lild ~39DaRd dVIN) Z¥ 'ON LOIM1SIA TO0HDS




SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 42 (MAPLE RIDGE- PITT MEADOWS]} -

OPERATING FUND
CHANGES IN DEFERREDP CONTRIBUTIONS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

BALANGE, BEGINNING OF YEAR

Changes for the Year
Increase;

Decrease:

Net Changes for the Year

BALANCE, END OF YEAR $

DRAFT

Schedule A5




kg @npayosg

14vdd

° * - 3| (ASN3dXE) ANNIAIY L3N
) - (082'501) 996269’ })
ove LrLL) (oaz's0L) (095'ze9')) paseLan.g s1essy |elide
SUIASNVHL GNNJH3LNI
EAEA - 02’204 99g'zed’t SUIISNVHL ONNJHALNT 340438 (RSNIdXE) INNIATY L3N
£59'088'9 85’205’ SER'PSE' L 022'820°L
958'608'5 [l 5Ze'L5L ZeL'6es séiiddng pue sesiues
£iy's8 2R’ 082'2L 09e'se sjysliag eakojcitiy
729’986 PI2'TE D4L'G8S 8LF'88E
£5Z'0¢ ¥BL'e 650'6E SBIAIRSANS
17128 186'41 [ZE 8.'89¢ Heys voddng
SyE'PLG s0L'sL OE8'B6Y sjue)s(ssy [BUoREINET
£aL'sy £6L'6F S18UDEa)
saiejeg
3ISNIdX3
668’1298 epSZ05 Y ENED 981°959°C.
95¢'05 \EL'8T 292" Bledl) auAseal|
WLEL'Y BIG'208'Y £61'Z2E ehueABy JauI0
21982 ll19'se JALR0 - S|EID BRUACId
£¥1'808°C [y S |ELE'ERSE UOREINPE 10 ANsSiuly - swess) Blouinold
INNIATY
HASNI4X3 ANV INNIATH
Ov9'L06's gea'ezL'2 9eL'TLL'E 3 | 690209t HyaA 40 AN 'SNOLLNEINLNOD Q34883430
6£0'GOE" BE0'GES') wesBalg feg Lo £} swaliifed Jauoeel
665'129'8 are'eos'y 58l'car') 981'059'T enuaaay o) pAjEAL)Y 8597
Q00'G95'8 9E5'659'Y Y9UPER'E 208°080’t
&60'1LY'L BS0'POG' L Hose'26) {WBd B4 Yoy gL UCIRGUIICT JeuYIea ) Jeulg) - D4V o) U 330 jo ssepay
952'€8 B860E 29528 BUIDOU| JUBLISAU
28,706 9e5'658'Y ovZ'Gre [E)
80R'GLE'Z 028'P50'L [Z4T:TH UONEONET J0 ASIUI - SWRID |BRUnGLg
PeMRORY SLONqUIUDD  ipPY
ZLSE0E'L, .. LpR'696'L 94E'99L'E ;s fervieve HVYIA 40 ONINNISZE 'SNOLLAAININGD a3u¥343ad
’ SNOLLNAIYMINGD G3dd343d
IvL0L SN SANNL Y3IHLO QALYNDISEA |
aaLviay Q3aLYHIANID NQLLYONAS 40
1Q0HDS AULSING

10Z ‘DS INNF QIANT ¥VIAA
SIONVHD 40 AUVNNAS

SANNd 350ddNd VIO3dS

{SAMOQVIW 1LId -TOY S1dVIN) 7P 'ON LOIHLSIA TO0HDS




Zg aInpayosg

- $[- $- s (ISNIAXA)} INNIAZH L3N
f9g5'2e9't) osk'8) 98k ea')
995'289'L) (osr'a) orbk'bze’' L) paseLping slossy fepde)
SHAASNYHL QNNIHILNI
995'ZE0't oeb's er'regl SUIISNVHL QNNAYILNI FHOL38 (FSNIJX3) INNIATY L3N
0Z2'e20't ¥Zi'vZ 960'666
ZBE'66S bEL'YE BGE 595 Sejfddng pue sedNBS
095'59 05E's9 spjeueg asdojdil
275898 . (g
aik'g9e 8/p'998 He1s waddng -
selees
ISNAIX3
281'959'C 09'2e 2BS'ETOT
19828 188 0BE'1Z aLcoU) UBtiSaAL]
616'€85'C s T2l ¢ |z02'z08'2 $ USHEINPZ Jo ANSINIW - SIURID) [BlaujAs.g
HNNIATY
FASNIDXE ONY INNIATY
690209k ERECTT] § [22e'9e5"L 3 HVHA 40 AN 'SNOLLNERLNOD 03483430
981'9582 v09'28 795292 enusAdy O} PSjedolly  188d7
S08060" L \ED'FE sLL'a50")
086'¢6) (096'26) 9 AY 0} J2UID 004 10 $SEeY
192'ze 88 age‘'le aweal) USIEaAUL
66% 191 L bhIEE SSE'8ZL'L ugljeonp3 J6 IS - $HIUBIg [EEUAld
PaMEDBY SUCHNGLIUGD  PPY
BrY'L0L'E § | 592r9 $ [vat'eoLe $ HYIA 20 ONINNIDZEE ‘SNOILASIHEINGD (348Y343d
: SNOLLNEHINOD d3¥y¥ad43d
T¥L0L jueldinkg JuRID i .
uepesnp3 fppoe
|ewadg [eRULY
(%1 02

ELOZ ‘0€ ANNT QAONS ¥VIA

SANN4 3S0duNd TvI03dS

SUNMN:A 3SOdUNd 1vi0AdS ILVYNDISAA NOLLYONA 40 AMLSININ NI S3ONVYHD

. (SMOavan Lild -390/ 3TdVIN) 2F "ON 10181810 TO0HOS




14vyd

- $]- B . §1- s[- $- $ (ASN3dX3) INNIATH LEN
. lopa'ee) - - - - (g8e'ze)
(cpg'oe) (85£'2€) PaseupIng Siesay [Eide]
SHIAISNYHL ANNJHTLNI
- 998'98 - - - - 88828 SUIJSNVHL ANNSHELNI 340228 (FsNadxa) ANNASY LaN
LPE'EST TBY'LET - £94'/8 68E'YT S6L'ses SP0'TLE
10¥'8ST SYE'eL) 965V BES'}L 006'62 SP0'TLT sal/ddng pue seaMBg
852 285'z) E0CZ Pz’ s)yeuag asdojding
zeg't 169°ts - [EE] s0a'cL 508'0L5 -
I6PEL ¥96'0} 90901 se)Nsans
289l Wi paddng
oEa'E6Y SIUBISIESY (suopesnp3
v5i'8E 620'LL SIALOES L
sapeles
ISNRdX3
LWE'EST oab'viZ - I 88E'vZ 69.'685 EEV' Ve
809 29L'T [ [y £Th ove'Te BweaU| JUBWISaAU|
e6L'222 shLeAay JBUID
18UI0 - SURLS {BIoUIA0Ld
£64'T52 $ | zoe'ciz ] 626'08 R EEE $ | 2va'ees $ UoIEINPE JO ASILIA - SIUBIE |eauinald
ANNIATY
ASNIdX3 ANY 3NNIATYH
GLLLY § | Lig'oat $ {ra0'205°} BZL'89 § [ 18501 $ | La0'oL § | 256°202 3 WVYIA 40 NI ‘SNOLLNFIYLNOD 03HY3430
BEQ'SHE"} wesBold ABd LUK Z1L SIUBLIARY Jauaee )
LPE'EST 99V'viZ - £9L'/8 68E'FZ 692’686 SEV'PYE BNUBARY O} POIROOY 1SS
809'0K P¥9'EER L16'905°} vee L2206 G0'FES 98¥' 282
650'PES L weboid Aed GILOGW 21 SUORNGIILGD jausea ]
909 9912 858'7 VER Wi €2k OYE'ZE BLICOU| BLISBAU|
or2'She B[O
000°0¥2 82b'LET C00'6P Z60'EES LofEonp3 Jo ANSIUI - SIURJD [BIoUIACd
PanEdey sUCnquuo)  IRpY
71608 ¢ | 102102 NEREAD G50'S01 § |502°BL1 $ 11859 $ | VOGGLt 5 HY3A 40 ONINNIDAE 'SNOILNBIELINGD a3HY3430
R B T SNOLLNGRILNGD QIEH343d
¥ILNID WRSONd WYHOOMd - BALLYEINI NEYET NI NOWYANNOS .+ - - - e
LYVIS HONZY Avd ADVEELN 13s‘Agvad. .. ALINAWWOD s3x ;
ONOULS HLNOW Zb .
[4%] 019 609 908 509 109 Jov
LLOZ ‘'0£ INNF GIANT "VIA
SANMN4 330d4Nd TVI0ZdS YIHLO NI STONVHD
SANNd 3S0dYNd TVID3dS
£9 9|npayag

(smoavaw Llid -39 I1dVIN) Z¥ 'ON 1ORILSIA T00HIS




14vya

- $[- 3 {(ISN3dX3) ANNIATY 13N
08z'801} (s00'6€E)
0§2'80L) (o00'se) peseUaing s1988Y jglde]
SHIAJISNVYL ANNJUTILENI
082’804 900'6E SHIISNVHL GNNAH3LNI 360439 (FSNadX3) INN3ATY L3N
689'pSE'} -
cZ8'152 se)/ddng PUR SBAMES
062'Z} s)jeleg esAodwsg
0/4'585 -
690'5E SENNSGNS
z8g't HEs Naddng
CER'66Y SsuAIS|SSY [eUoneanpy
€816y BT
EETAEE
3SNIIXT
col'eay’t S00'68
\E1'82 68E BLOOU| JUBLIISBAU
£51'22T antiaaay Jay10
rio'ee JLo'ge 190 - SjUBID) [BISUIAGI]
YETPLL'L 8 UOHBONPT JO ARSIV - SIURID [BIOUlASId
ANNBATY
JFSNIdX3 ANY INNIATY
SELTLIT §izalle $ HYIA 4O ONZ ‘SNOILNEIMINGD 03¥Y343a
B20'55E"Y Wedcid ABd YIOW Z| SMewAed sayaea)
s8L'esy't 800'6€ BNUGADY O} PHEJO|ly 18867}
¥EPER'T . |e8e
850'p08'} wWeBtld ABd IUOW Z) SUONBqUIMED Jeyses ]
88608 66€ QLI JUBUNESAU
WZT'SFE EelHel
04£'p50°L USNESNPT J& AiSIMIY - SJUBID [BIBUADIY
poMfeany SUONNQUILDD PRY
942'991'T § {86804" § YA 40 DNINNIDZE 'SNOILNERILNOD Q34¥Y343d
] e . SNOILNEINLINGD a3yya43a
TYLOL NSIS30 e . )
Sd073ANT
ONION8
14%]

LLOZ ‘0€ NN QIANZ HVEA
SANN4 2SOdund TVI23dS H3HLO NI SONYHD
_ SANNZ 3S044Nd VIS
£4 9npayog {SMOaVIN L1id -35ary 3 1dVYIN} ZF "ON LO1LSI0 TO0HIS



zyr'sla’agl § 0ZE'€66 § Zl9's6Z § e9z'ile §  LOGZo0'y & 19T'8LI'0SL § gSee’sesze §
20L'CZV'68  §  ySZT'E9Z § ces'0gy $ Z09'61) § o.9'veee ¢ esbsiEve  § - $
ZEV'6BE'T SIE'E0F L0E'6SF - 91..'625' L - -
ZEV'69E'T Shy'Eor 10E'65Y EIYEEY
¥6Z 815D LE9'VET £5¢'erZ teL'ee 167788 269°971L's
ope'ves'ys ¢ BPO'ZEV 3 IPL'E69 $ Kp'Es ¢ 680'29F ¢ i6P'SPleg %
prl'Zre82 § pALUSE'Y $ Sov'vAL $ S98'08E ¢ j.e/p0'e ¢ VEP'EBEYPE $ SEe'ses’ze §
prL'EPe'L8T (AN sop'pll 59906 LLE'P0'S YEV'SBE'PFT SE9'8E8'2E
ZEF'E8E'T GLP'EQY 1L0E 858 - 91/'9e5') - -
ZEP'BeL e SLP'E0r 10E'85F 914’925
£2.'CrL'2e BT 000'g 095’69 GLL'BEL 962'926'0Z 1I90ES
AT LTVLIVEL
L2VLIS LWLZE 0LL'SSE
L85'828 Z61'E02 000'z 095'69 66L°85¢C
orTEpL'L GZE'99 £86'0) Lageel’'t 119085
zL9'48L (65k'c} 6r9'801 zar'ora
gop'sez’/oz $ wHLVELLL  § eelIel’t  §  SOE'HST $ ee'Ppe'e: . EES'9OY'eZZ & 85L'B0ET ¢
ILOL mm(..sn.m«_: IJYYML20S SITIIHIA INSWdINDA wu.zE.__nm s3ls
HILNdWOD HALN4INOD anvy
3unliNgnd

L2 2npayos

1102 ‘0f ANNC OFGNI AVIA
S13ASSY VLAY
annd v LdYD

(SMOQVaIW LL1d -390a1d 37dvil) 2 "ON Lo1M1810 TO0HDS

13N - S13SSV WlldvD

WA 40 ONT ‘NOILVZILHOWY 3LV INWNJOY

s|esods)q pawlaed
ASERIDEG
13, ay) 20) UClEIUoWY ;@seessu)
Jes, 21 1oy sebuelys

HYIA 40 ONINNIDAA 'NOUVZILYOWY daLYINNNIOY

HYIA 40 AN 'SSTHO0H NI HHOM ONY LS00
UYIA 40 ONI ‘'SSTHDOH Ni HHOM
WY3A 30 NI ‘LSO

sjesods)ig pawsag
iasealnaq

552601 L) HIOA WO} pBLISISURSL
asee’| [eyden
fepdes [eae:
spung asoding jejoads
meElhg - SUCHRqUILGS palejad
Wel) seseysing
ese#U
leay, auy) Joy sabueyn

WyaA 40 ONINNIDET 'LS0D




29 snpayos

- § - $ - $ - $ - $
(VEDOITYY) - = - UZTZLveD
Z1LLLEL - - - AT
FFAYIINCT LZLLLEL
PrAWATR:1 $ 221 L BL $
WVilok , s, DEYMOEYH BHYMLILOS IN3W4IND3 .. . .. SoNidnd
HALNAWOD ¥IALNANOD aNv Sl
: FENLINENL

LLOZ ‘0E NN G3ANT ¥YIA
SSTUO0Ud NI MHOM - S13SSY TVLIdYD
annd Tvuidvyo .
(sMmoavian Llid -39ar 31dYW) ZF *ON LOIN1SIA "IOO0HIS

14vyd

HYIA O N3 'SSTHOOM NI ¥HOM

Jea A aty Joj sabueyn jeN

51055 |2Nder 0} palIBISURLL
aseala(]

ISV

1eaj ayy doy sabueyn

UYIA J0 ONINNIDIE 'SSTUDOH NI HHOM



SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 42 (MAPLE RIDGE- PITT MEADOWS)
CAPITAL FUND
DEFERRED CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Schedule C3

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
BYLAW OTHER OTHER TOTAL
CAPITAL PROVINCIAL CAPITAL CAPITAL
DEFERRED CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS, BEGINNING OF YEAR § 108,929,731 907,024 % 7,585 § 110,844,340
Changes for the Year
Increass v
Transfetred from Deferrad Contributions - Capitat Additions 781,672 781,672
Transfered from Work in Progress 19,117,125 19,117,125
19,698,797 - - 19,898,797
Decrease .
Ameriization of Defarred Capital Contribulions 4,908,742 26,250 500 4,835,492
B 4,908,742 26,250 500 4,935,492
Net Changes for the Year 14,990,055 (26,250 {500} 14,663,305
DEFERRED CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS, END OF YEAR 3 124,919,786 880,774 § 7,085 § 125,807,645
WORK IN PROGRESS, BEGINNING OF YEAR % 19,117,125 $ 19,117,125
Changes for the Year
Increase
Decrease .
Transferred to Deferred Capital Contributions 19,117,125 19,117,125
19,117,125 - - 18,117,128
Net Changes for the Year {19.117,125) - - (19,117,125)
WORK IN PROGRESS, END OF YEAR § - - § - § -
$ 124,919,786 880,774 § 7,085 $ 125,807,645

TOTAL DEFERRED CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS, END OF YEAR

DRAFT




rO@lhpayag

ebl'geT’'s ¢ - $ 951'to0'e $ - $ 75¢°922') $ Z'600°L $
§54'169' 096'26 £81'09¢ - 501'S1 l0§'€22'C
2.9'18L E - - - 2/9'18L
z.9'18L 2.9'18L
LEV'ELY'E 096'26 £81'08¢ - S01'GL 6.1'600'
096'26 086'26
§88'LS £8L'08 50}'GL
00F'e2e oov'cze
6.1'500'€ 6.1'500'€
PEE'OPS'E $ {006'Z8) $ £8'Tr9'Z g - $ 2T $ (s9z'vi2'L) %
Y101 IVLIHYD AVEISYD TrLIdYD - Wldvo . AYLIdYD [T
H3IHIO anvl TYIINIAGY | QFLOMLSIH. MvAg
HIHLO NOLLYOnaza
40 AMLSINIY

L10Z ‘02 INNM AIANT WYIA
SNOILNENLINOD I¥y343A NI SEONVYHO
anNn4d TvLiidvo
{SMOGVAN Llid -390y I1dYIN) 2¥ "ON L3I¥1810 TO0HIS

J4vdHa

dv3A 40 ON3 ‘BONVIYE

Jea ) @y} a0y sabueys JoN

suomppy [63(deg - 9OQ O bavajsuel|
Aseanag

54V 0} S)S05 $8)|5 Jejsuel)
SLUODL JUSW)SIALY
18110
UONESNPT JO ANSIIW = STUBJE) [BRUIACIH
H=1-T e

Jea ) aul io) sabueyn

YVIAA 40 ONINNIDAE “HONY IV



SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 42 (MAPLE RIDGE- PITT MEADOWS) Schedule C5

CAPITAL FUND
CHANGES IN FUUND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
INVESTED IN
CAPITAL LOCAL FUND
ASSETS CAPITAL BALANCE
BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 3 61,177479 § 581 % 61,178,060
Changes for the Year
Investment income : 250 250
Amortization of Deferred Capital Contributions 4,035,492 4,935,492
Capital Assets Purchased from Local Capital 528,551 {528,551) -
Interfund Transfers - Capital Assets Purchased 1,741,246 1,741,246
Interfund Transfers - Local Capital 800,000 800,000
Amertization of Capital Assets (6,518,294) i (6,518,294)
Capital Lease Principal Paymenls 214,952 (214,952) -
Capilal Lease Interest . (34,697) {34,697)
Net Changes for the Year 801,947 22,080 923,997
BALANCE, END OF YEAR ) 3 52,579,426 $ 22631 § 62,102,057

DRAFT




o GrantThornton

Financial statements

School District No. 42 Business Company

June 30, 2011 and 2010

08 September 2011




School District No. 42 Business Company

Contents

[
o
o
o.

1-2

Independent auditor's report

Balance sheets

Notes to the financial statements

08 September 2011



GrantThornton

Independent auditor’s report

Grant Tehomton ELP

Suite 1600, Grant Thomton Place
333 Seymour Street

Vancouver, BC ’

V6B A4

T (604) 687-2711
F (604) 685-6560
www.GrantThomton.ca

To the Board of Education

explanatory mformauon

Management’s responsibility fo eh gﬁ ) .
Management is responsible for the preparigion i ﬁ$ these financial
statements in accordanceswith Canadian g tng principles, and for such

internal control as

termines is n‘%‘ essaty to engp € the pteparation of financial
statements that

rial misstatene ththﬁue to fraud or error.

D] \% expres a ;-_ .
We Bnducted out auﬁir%\%& ' w1th Canadlan gencra]ly accepted auditing standards

An audit involvc {egformin, {procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the ialsStatements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including thgdssessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s prepatation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivencss of the
Company’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Audit - Tax « Advisory
Grant Thomton LEP. A Canadian Member of Grant Thomion Infemational Lid




o GrantThornton

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows) Business Company as at June
30, 2011 and 2010, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. :

Vancouver, Canada

. 2011




School District No. 42 Business Company
{Incorporated under the School Amendment Act 2002)

Balance sheets

June 30 : 2011 2010
Liabilities
Due to School District No. 42

{(Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows)} {Note 3) $ 4334 $ 4,334
Shareholder's equity

Capital stock (Note 4)
Deficiency

{4,335)

(4,334)

President

Treasurer

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.




School District No. 42 Business Company

Notes to the financial statements
June 30, 2011 and 2010

1. Nature of operations

The School District No. 42 Business Company (the “Company”) is a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Board of Education of School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows) (the “School
District”). The purpose of the Company is to generate revenue for the School District through
a number of initiatives including the sale of School District developed teaching and learning
materials.

The Company is in the pre-operating stage and has not commenced commercial operations.
The Company had no revenues, expenses or cash flows for the years ending June 30, 2011
and 2010, '

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
Basis of presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian géneral!y
accepted accounting

Financial instruments

Financial instruments consist of amounts due to the School District. These advances have
been classified as other financial liabilities and are recorded at amortized cost.

It is management’s opinion that the Company is not exposed to significant interest, currency
or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. The fair values of these financial
- instruments approximate their carrying values.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabifities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting year. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

3. Related party transactions
The School District has paid for all of the Company’s pre-operating costs.

The due to the School District is a non-interest bearing loan with no fixed terms of repayment.

4. Capital stock

The authorized and issued share capital of the Company consists of one common voting
share without par value. The registered holder of the share is the School District.




RECORD

2011-2012

Pursuant to provisions of 72 (1) of the School Act, the following report is a
general statement of: (a) mafters discussed; and (b) the general nature of
decisions resolved at the following meetings from which persons other than
Trustees or officers of the Board, or both were excluded:

August 31, 2011
Call to Order Meeting called to order at 2:58 p.m.
Motion of Exclusion Approved
Correspondence Received for information
Ordering of Agenda Approved as amended
Confirmation of Minutes — June 28, 2011 Approved as circulated
Chair Report
Superintendent Decision ltems Approved
Superintendent Information ltems Received for information
Secretary Treasurer Information ltem Received for information

Committee Business
Adjournment : Adjourned at 4:00 p.m.




